AGENDA

Roli Call
Call to order by Mayor Carroll
A. Prayer and Pledge
Approval of the Agenda
Public Hearing
Citizen Comments (Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each).
Awards and/or Recognitions '
Public Announcements
Staff Comments
Approval of the Minutes
0. Consent Agenda Consisting of ltems as Follows
A. Minutes from the June 21, 2018 Board of Commissioners Meeting
B. Minutes from the June 21, 2018 Board of Commissioners Work Session
11. Old Business
12. New Business
A. Resolution 15-18, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Determining Non-Profif Agency
Funding for the 2018-2019 Budget Year
B. Resofution 17-18, A Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed Annexation of Territory into
the City of Fairview by Owner Consent and Approving a Plan of Services (7329 Taylor Road, owner. Tony
Cavender)
C. Resolution 18-18, A Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Propesed Annexation of Territory into
the City of Fairview by Owner Consent and Approving a Plan of Services (Northwest Highway, Map 21,
Parcel 61.22, owner; Hudson Family Revocable Trust)
D. Resolution 19-18, A Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, to
Formally Accept the Subdivision Improvements Associated with Heartland Reserve Subdivision
E. Resolution 20-18, A Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, to
Formally Accept the Subdivision Improvements Associated with Kyles Creek, Phase Two, Section One
13. Manager ltemns for Discussion
A. Miscellaneous Updates
B. City Attorney Comments
14. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners
15. Adjourn to Executive Session
16. Meeting Adjournment

M) =k

2OPNONRW










WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature and
the date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Mayor

Date:

ATTEST: City Recorder

Approved as to Form and Legality this___day of , 20

City Attorney



PROPOSED PLAN OF SERVICES TO ACCOMPANY
RESOLUTION 17-18,
A Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed Annexation of
Territory into the City of Fairview by Owner Consent and Approving a Plan of
Services (Tax Map 021, Parcel 61.22 located on Northwest Highway)

WHEREAS, TCA 6 —-51 — 102, as amended, requires that a Plan of Services be
adopted by the governing body of a City prior to the passage of an annexation
resolution of any territory or territories.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, THAT:

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA 6 —51 — 102, there is hereby adopted, for
the area bounded as described above, the following Pian of Services:

A. Police
1. Patrolling, radio response fo calls, and other routine police services, using
present personnel and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of
annexation.
2. Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic control devices
will be installed as the need is established by appropriate study and traffic
standards.

B. Fire
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the Fairview City
Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances from fire
stations, will be provided on the effective date of annexation.

C. Water
1. Water for domestic, commercial, and industnial use will be provided by the
Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their
established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not
provide this service.
2. Water for fire protection will be provided and water lines and fire hydrants wiil
be installed by the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance
with their established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee,
does not provide this service.

D. Sanitary Sewers
1. At present Sanitary Sewer Service is not available. if and when such service

becomes available, the necessary intercepting and trunk sewers to serve the
annexed area will be installed in accordance with current policies of the Water



Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established
policy and procedures.
The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.

. Refuse Collection
1. Private haulers or the county convenience center will handle refuse collection
in the annexed area.

. Streets

1. The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by
the State of Tennessee will serve the State Controlled Streets in the annexed
area. The County of Williamson under the standards currently prevailing in
Williamson County, Tennessee, will serve the County Controlled Streets in the
annexed area. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, under the standards currently
prevailing in the City, will serve the City Controlled Streets in the annexed area.

. Schools
1. The annexed area will be served by the Wiliiamson County School system
that serves the entire City of Fairview, Tennessee.

. Inspection Services
1. Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation.

Planning and Zoning

1. The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation. City Planning will thereafter encompass
the annexed area.

. Street Lighting
1. The State, County, or City under the standards currently prevailing for the
appropriate authority will serve the annexed area.

. Recreation _
1. Residents of the annexed area may use all City and County parks on and after
the effective date of annexation.

. Miscellaneous

1. Where they are needed, street name signs will be installed as soon as the
need for emergency services to the annexed area is deemed necessary by the
current policies of the City of Fairview, Tennessee.

2. Any other service(s) not classified under the foregoing headings will be in
accordance with the standards prevailing in the City of Fairview, Tennessee.



This Resolution Referred to City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning
Commission for recommendation by the Fairview, Tennessee, Board of
Commissioners the 19th day of July, 2019.

This Resolution Considered by the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal
Planning Commission this 14" day of August, 2018.

The Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission voted upon this
Resolution as Follows:

Aye _ Nay_, Notvoting __.

This Resolution was returned to the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Board of
Commissioners with a Recommendation from the City of Fairview, Tennessee,
Municipal Planning Commission for Approval ,

Disapproval , No Recommendation

City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission this the
14% day of August, 2018.

Chairman









affected school system as soon as possible, but in no event less than thirty
(30) days before the public hearing.

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature and
the date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Mayor

Date:

ATTEST: City Recorder

Approved as to Form and Legality this___day of , 20

City Attorney



PROPOSED PLAN OF SERVICES TO ACCOMPANY
RESCLUTION 18-18,
A Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed Annexation of
Territory into the City of Fairview by Owner Consent and Approving a Plan of
Services (7329 Taylor Road)

WHEREAS, TCA 6 —51 — 102, as amended, requires that a Plan of Services be
adopted by the governing body of a City prior to the passage of an annexation
resolution of any territory or territories.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, THAT:

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA 6 =51 — 102, there is hereby adopted, for
the area bounded as described above, the following Plan of Services:

A. Police
1. Patrolling, radio response to calls, and other routine police services, using
present personnel and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of
annexation.
2. Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic control devices
will be installed as the need is established by appropriate study and traffic
standards.

B. Fire
1. Fire protection by the present personnei and equipment of the Fairview City
Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances from fire
stations, will be provided on the effective date of annexation.

C. Water '
1. Water for domestic, commercial, and industrial use will be provided by the
Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their
established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not
provide this service,
2. Water for fire protection will be provided and water lines and fire hydrants will
be installed by the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance
with their established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee,
does not provide this service.

D. Sanitary Sewers
1. At present Sanitary Sewer Service is not available. If and when such service
becomes available, the necessary intercepting and trunk sewers to serve the
annexed area will be installed in accordance with current policies of the Water



Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established
policy and procedures.

The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.

E. Refuse Collection
1. Private haulers or the county convenience center will handle refuse coliection
in the annexed area.

F. Streets
1. The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by
the State of Tennessee will serve the State Controlled Streets in the annexed
area. The County of Williamson under the standards currently prevailing in
Williamson County, Tennessee, will serve the County Controlled Streets in the
annexed area. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, under the standards currently
prevailing in the City, will serve the City Controlled Streets in the annexed area.

G. Schools
1. The annexed area will be served by the Williamson County School system
that serves the entire City of Fairview, Tennessee.

H. Inspection Services
1. Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation.

i. Planning and Zoning
1. The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation. City Planning will thereafter encompass
the annexed area.

J. Street Lighting
1. The State, County, or City under the standards currently prevailing for the
appropriate authority will serve the annexed area.

K. Recreation
1. Residents of the annexed area may use all City and County parks on and after
the effective date of annexation.

L. Miscellaneous
1. Where they are needed, street name signs will be installed as soon as the
need for emergency services to the annexed area is deemed necessary by the
current policies of the City of Fairview, Tennessee.
2. Any other service(s) not classified under the foregoing headings will be in
accordance with the standards prevailing in the City of Fairview, Tennessee.



This Resolution Referred to City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning
Commission for recommendation by the Fairview, Tennessee, Board of
Commissioners the 19th day of July, 2019.

This Resolution Considered by the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal
Planning Commission this 14" day of August, 2018.

The Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission voted upon this
Resolution as Follows:

Aye ,Nay__, Notvoting __.

This Resolution was returned to the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Board of
Commissioners with a Recommendation from the City of Fairview, Tennessee,
Municipal Planning Commission for Approval .

Disapproval , No Recommendation

City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission this the
14% day of August, 2018,

Chairman









released and replaced with a one-year maintenance bond in accordance with the Subdivision
Reguiations of the City of Fairview.

Mayor

Date Approved

Attest:

City Recorder

Approved As To Form:

City Attorney









Section One may be released and replaced with a one-year maintenance bond in accordance
with the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Fairview.

Mayor

Date Approved

Attest:

City Recorder

Approved As To Form:

City Attorney






